

2021/22 Tender Register



Contents

RFT 01-22 Minor Civil and Ancillary Works	1
RFT 02-22 Purchase 7 Utility Vehicles	3
RFT 03-22 Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction	5
RFT 04-22 Website Development	7
RFT 05-22 Horticultural Services	9
RFT 06-22 Design, Fabrication and Installation of Bridge Overlays for Wadandi Trai 9289, 9290 and 9303	l Bridges 11
RFT 07-22 Refurbishment and Upgrade of Augusta Recreation Centre	13
RFT 08-22 Witchcliffe Amenities Building Construction	15
RFT 09-22 Drainage and Pavement Works, Turner Holiday Park	17
RFT 10-22 Margaret River Aquatic Centre Refurbishment	19
IPQS 072201 Quarry Materials	21

RFT 01-22 Minor Civil and Ancillary Works

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 01-22
Tender Title	Minor Civil and Ancillary Works
Description of Goods and Services required	Undertaking of numerous and diverse minor civil and ancillary work activities throughout the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.
Advertisement details	West Australian - Wednesday, 7 July 2021 AMR Times - Friday, 9 July 2021 Shire website - Wednesday, 7 July 2021 TenderLink - Wednesday, 7 July 2021
Tender closing date and time	10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 4 August 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 4 August 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd
2	MT Buckley & J Buckley t/as Mikmarns Landscapes
3	Redgate Holdings Pty Ltd t/as Redgate Lime

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 13 October 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/206
Name of Successful Tenderer	MR Buckley & J Buckley t/a Mikmarns Landscapes
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per the Contract



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 01-22 -MINOR CIVIL AND ANCILLARY WORKS

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Minor Civil and Ancillary Works.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 01-22 in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margeret River before the closing deadline of 10.00am AWST Wednesday, 4 August 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrahire.we.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 01-22 - SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 01-22 Minor Civil and Ancillary Works

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Punctions and Gamerie) Regulations 1986, the Shise of Augusta Margaret. River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of Meior Civil and Ancillary Works.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders/flumnshire, ws.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference 01-22 in the email subject).

At tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10,00 am AWST Wednesday, 4 August 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to be derailly ministre, wa got as The email subject must include the lest "RFT 01-22 — SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, so make no the Shier at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Sadie Bresilin on 08 9780 5222.

Conveying of the Elected Councilors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevent Tender.

RFT 02-22 Purchase 7 Utility Vehicles

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 02-22
Tender Title	Purchase 7 Utility Vehicles
Description of Goods and Services required	Purchase of Utility vehicles for Construction and Works crew and Ranger Services
Advertisement details	West Australian - Wednesday, 28 July 2021 AMR Times - Friday, 30 July 2021 Shire website - Wednesday, 28 July 2021
Tender closing date and time	12pm (AWST) Friday 20 August 2021
Tender Opening	Friday 20 August 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Bunbury Toyota
2	Southwest Ventures Unit Trust T/A Geographe Ford
3	Manjimup Autos Pty Ltd T/A Muirs
4	South West Isuzu

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 8 December 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/243
Name of Successful Tenderer	Southwest Ventures Unit Trust T/A Geographe Ford
Contract Amount	\$321,438.98



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER TENDER RFT 02-22 - SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 7 UTILITY VEHICLES

In accordance with Pert 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of August Margaret River of August Margaret River of August Margaret Five appropriate parties for the supply and delivery of Seven (7) utility vehicles as per specifications in tender

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference number in the email

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the dosing deadline of 12 noon AWST Friday 20 August 2021. No late tenders will be

Tenders must be lodged electronically to lenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au The email subject must subject for the sub

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted. Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting tracey Charles on

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 02-22 Supply and Delivery of 7 Utility Vehicles

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the supply and delivery of Seven (7) utility vehicles as per specifications in tender documents.

A copy of the Request for Tender documents (RFT) can be obtained by emailing tenders@amrshire.wa.gov.au (including a note of the RFT reference number in the email subject).

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 12noon AWST Friday 20 August 2021. No late tenders will be accepted.

Tenders must be lodged electronically to tenders@amrshire. wa.gov.au The email subject must include the text "RFT 02-22 – SUBMISSION". If the Tender submission is too large to deliver by email, tenderers may email a drop box link to the Shire at the above email address.

Hard copy or facsimile Tenders will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Tracey Charles on (08) 9780 5646.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

RFT 03-22 Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 03-22
Tender Title	Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction
Description of Goods and Services required	Construction of the upgrade of Jindong-Treeton Road from SLK 7.5-9.0
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 11 August 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 13 August 2021 Principal's website - Wednesday 11 August 2021
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Monday 6 September 2021
Tender Opening	Monday 6 September 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd

Outcome

In accordance with R18(5) of the *Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996* the decision was made to decline to accept any tender for RFT 03-22 Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction, on the basis that they did not represent value for money for the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.

RFT 03-22: Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the Jindong-Treeton Road Rehabilitation and Reconstruction.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the 13 02 00

registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST, Monday 6 September 2021, No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Licewiai Commission

Carvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



of the Elected or Officers in immediate on of the rejevant

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 04-22 Website Development

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 04-22
Tender Title	Website Development
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire is rebuilding its corporate website and wanting to take a customer centred design approach to help ensure the new website is designed and built in a way that considers and addresses the needs of its users. The key project objective is to deliver a user-friendly website that allows customers to easily access the information and services they are looking for.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper - Wednesday 1 September 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 3 September 2021 Principal's website - Wednesday 1 September 2021
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Wednesday 22 September 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday 22 September 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Alyka Pty Ltd
2	Datacom Solutions (AU) Pty Ltd
3	DEMONZ MEDIA PTY LTD
4	Doghouse Group Pty Ltd
5	Dux Digital Pty Ltd
6	Internet Solutions Australia Pty Ltd
7	Market Creaions Agency
8	Novata Solutions
9	OpenCities Pty Ltd
10	Simple Integrated Marketing

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 24 November 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/235
Name of Successful Tenderer	Alyka Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	\$127,000.00



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

RFT 04-22 WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the Website Development.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/armshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderink.com/
amrshire. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST, Wednesday 2.2 September 2021. No late

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Tender and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 04-22 Website Development

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required redevelop its corporate website.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire, All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST, Wednesday 22 September 2021. No late applications will be accepted. Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Tender and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

RFT 05-22 Horticultural Services

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 05-22
Tender Title	Horticultural Services
Description of Goods and Services required	During times of high workload or for non-recurrent project-related work, the Principal requires the services of a suitably experienced, qualified, and resourced horticultural contractor to assist with horticultural works on an as-required basis.
Advertisement details	West Australian newspaper – Wednesday 1 September 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 3 September 2021 Principal's website – Wednesday 1 September 2021
Tender closing date and time	2pm (AWST) Wednesday, 29 September 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 29 September 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Sanpoint Pty Ltd T/A LD Total
2	SW Labour Solutions Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 8 December 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/249
Name of Successful Tenderer	SW Labour Solutions Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

RFT 05-22 PROVISION OF HORTICULTURAL SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and Goneral) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the Provision of Horticultural Services.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrahire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/emrahirs. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00 pm AWST Wednesday, 29 September 2021, No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on 08 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 05-22 Provision of Horticultural Services

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the Provision of Horticultural Services.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00 pm AWST Wednesday, 29 September 2021. No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

RFT 06-22 Design, Fabrication and Installation of Bridge Overlays for Wadandi Trail Bridges 9289, 9290 and 9303

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 06-22
Tender Title	Design, Fabrication and Installation of Bridge Overlays for Wadandi Trail Bridges 9289, 9290 and 9303
Description of Goods and Services required	Contract to design, fabricate and install bridge overlays to Wadandi Trail Bridges 9289, 9290 and 9303. The tender allowed for the award of the contract to be in separable portions.
Advertisement details	West Australian newspaper – Wednesday 15 September 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 17 September 2021 Principal's website – Wednesday 15 September 2021
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Wednesday, 29 September 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 29 September 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Bocol Construction Pty Ltd
2	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd
3	Natural Area Management and Services

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 13 October 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/209
Name of Successful Tenderer	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Separable portions to be negotiated



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA

RFT 06-22 DESIGN, FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION OF BRIDGE OVERLAYS FOR WADANDI TRAIL BRIDGES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Punctions and General) Regulations show the of seeking tenders from special tenders from appropriate parties for the Design, Fabrication and installation of Bridge Overlays for Wedench Trail Bridges

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal. tenderlink.com/amrehire and completing the

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal

tenderlink.com/emrshire.
All Applications must be received by the closing deactine of 2.00 pm AWST Wednesday, 22 September 2021. No late Applications will be accented.

Applications submitted by facaimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and sender process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Administration Officer, Sadie Presing on 08 9280 5290

Convassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 06-22 Design, Fabrication and Installation of Bridge Overlays for Wadandi Trail Bridges 9289, 9290 and 9303

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the Design, Fabrication and Installation of Bridge Overlays for Wadandi Trail Bridges 9289, 9290 and 9303.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00 pm AWST Wednesday, 22 September 2021. No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

RFT 07-22 Refurbishment and Upgrade of Augusta Recreation Centre

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 07-22
Tender Title	Refurbishment and Upgrade of Augusta Recreation Centre
Description of Goods and Services required	Upgrade and refurbishment of the Augusta Recreation Centre. The project includes demolition, construction and adaptation of a proportion of the Augusta Recreation Centre to support the development of a purpose-built childcare centre for Augusta & surrounding communities.
Advertisement details	West Australian newspaper – Wednesday 13 October 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 15 October 2021 Principal's website – Wednesday 13 October 2021
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Wednesday 24 November 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday 24 November 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Devlyn Australia Pty Ltd
2	PMC Roofing Pty Ltd

Outcome

In accordance with R18(5) of the *Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996* the decision was made to decline to accept any tender for RFT 07-22 Refurbishment and Upgrade of Augusta Recreation Centre, on the basis that they did not represent value for money for the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

RFT 07-22: REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADE OF AUGUSTA RECREATION CENTRE

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the Refurbishment and Upgrade of the Augusta Recreation Centre.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrehire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire.
All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST, Wednesday 24 November 2021. No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Tender and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 07-22 Refurbishment and **Upgrade of Augusta Recreation** Centre

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the Refurbishment and Upgrade of the Augusta Recreation Centre.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST, Wednesday 24 November 2021. No late Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not

Further information on the proposed Tender and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 08-22 Witchcliffe Amenities Building Construction

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 08-22
Tender Title	Witchcliffe Amenities Building Construction
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified builder for the demolition of the existing public amenities building and construction of a new facility in Witchcliffe, WA.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 20 April 2022 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 22 April 2022 Principal's website - Wednesday 20 April 2022
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Wednesday 1 June 2022
Tender Opening	Wednesday 1 June 2022

Tenders Received From	
1	Danello Pty Ltd as Trustee for the B & E Tate Family Trust T/as Tate Construction

Outcome

In accordance with R18(5) of the *Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996* the decision was made to decline to accept any tender for RFT 08-22 Witchcliffe Amenities Building Construction, on the basis that they did not represent value for money for the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 08-22 WITCHCLIFFE AMENITIES BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of a suitably qualified and experienced builder to demolish the existing Witchcliffe Main Street toilet block and construct a new amenity building

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderink.com/amrshire. All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST Wednesday, 1 June 2022. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Project Management & Procurement Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Tender RFT 08-22 – Witchcliffe Amenities Building Construction

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of a suitably qualified and experienced builder to demolish the existing Witchcliffe Main Street toilet block and construct a new amenity building

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm AWST Wednesday, 1 June 2022. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Project Management & Procurement Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 09-22 Drainage and Pavement Works, Turner Holiday Park

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 09-22
Tender Title	Drainage and Pavement Works, Turner Holiday Park
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced civil contractor to deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 16 March 2022 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 18 March 2022 Principal's website - Wednesday 16 March 2022
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Tuesday 12 April 2022
Tender Opening	Tuesday 12 April 2022

Tenders Received From	
1	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd is

Outcome

In accordance with R18(5) of the *Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996* the decision was made to decline to accept any tender for RFT 07-22 Refurbishment and Upgrade of Augusta Recreation Centre, on the basis that they did not represent value for money for the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

TENDER RFT 09-22 -DRAINAGE AND PAVEMENT WORKS, TURNERS HOLIDAY PARK, AUGUSTA

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of civil works at Turners Holiday Park, Augusta within the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire.
All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Tuesday, 5 April 2022. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Administration Officer, Sedie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 09-22 Drainage and Pavement Works, Turners Holiday Park, Augusta

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of civil works at Turners Holiday Park, Augusta within the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/armshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All tenders are to

be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret Fliver before the closing deadline of 10.00 am AWST Tuesday, 5 April 2022. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Administration Officer, Sadie Breslin on (08) 9780 5222.

Carryassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RFT 10-22 Margaret River Aquatic Centre Refurbishment

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 10-22
Tender Title	Margaret River Aquatic Centre Refurbishment
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced civil contractor to deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta
Early Tender Advise	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 20 April 2022 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 22 April 2022 Principal's website - Wednesday 20 April 2022
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – TBA AMR Times newspaper – TBA Principal's website - TBA
Tender closing date and time	11.00am (AWST) Tuesday 5 July 2022
Tender Opening	Tuesday 5 July 2022

Tenders Received From	
1	Byte Construction Pty Ltd
2	BE Projects (WA) Pty Ltd
3	CMA Contracting Pty Ltd
4	Cooper & Oxley Group Pty Ltd
5	Perkins (WA) Pty Ltd

Outcome		
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 27 July 2022	
Minute Number	OM2022/115	
Name of Successful Tenderer	Byte Construction Pty Ltd	
Contract Amount	\$9,718,736.61 (inc GST)	



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER EARLY TENDER ADVICE RFT 10-22 MARGARET RIVER AQUATIC CENTRE REFURBISHMENT

Estimated Advertising Date: Wednesday 25 May 2022 Description: The Shire of Augusta Margaret River (Shire) requires the services of a suitably qualified Contractor for construction works in relation to the construction and refurbishment of the Margaret River Aquatic Centre, Margaret River. These works are anticipated for completion between July and September 2023.

Details on how interested parties can obtain tender documents will be made available on the advertising date.

Enquiries: Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on 08 9780 5682 or procurement@amrshire.wa .gov.au

Tender RFT 10-22 – Margaret River Aquatic Centre Refurbishment

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of services required for the refurbishment of the Margaret River Aquatic Centre, Margaret River.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All applications must be received by the closing deadline of 11.00am AWST, Tuesday 5 July 2022. No late applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Tender and application process can be obtained by contacting Project Management and Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

IPQS 072201 Quarry Materials

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 072201
Tender Title	Quarry Materials
Description of Goods and Services required	Prospective suppliers to join the Panel or Pre-Qualified Suppliers for the provision of various quarry materials to enable the Operations, Construction and Drainage teams to complete their works program and projects for the financial year 21-2022.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday, 4 August 2021 AMR Times newspaper – Friday, 6 August 2021 Principal's website – Wednesday, 4 August 2021
Tender closing date and time	10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 25 August 2021
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 25 August 2021

Tenders Received From	
1	Beachborough Pty Ltd
2	GA and NE Minchin
3	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 13 October 2021
Minute Number	OM2021/208
Name of Successful Tenderer	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd GA and NE Minchin
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates as per the Contract



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

IPQS 072201-REQUEST TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR QUARRY MATERIAL SUPPLY

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margeret River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel or pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the

Applications must be uploaded by the Cosing deadline of the Cosing deadline of 10.00am AWST Wednesday,

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand

Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified suppliers and application process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Administration Officer, Sadie Brestin on

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

IPQS 072201 - Request to Join a Panel of Suppliers for Quarry Material Supply

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1995, the Stim of Augusta Margaret River metes applications from parties interested in jurning a partel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Guarry Materials.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderfirs.com/amssive and comparing the recentration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal tenderink.com/sminhre. All Applications must be received by the closing deadline of 19,00pm AWST Wednesday, 25 August 2021. No take Applications will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facantels, ensul or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the proposed Panel of pre-qualified supplies and application process can be obtained by contacting Works Project Atministration Officer, Sade Breakn on (600 9790 0022.

Carrensing of the Elected Councitors or Officers will result in Immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.



amrshire@amrshire.wa.gov.au www.amrshire.wa.gov.au

Margaret River

41 Wallcliffe Road (PO Box 61) Margaret River 6285

T (08) 9780 5255 | F (08) 9757 2512

Office Hours

Mon to Fri, 9am - 4pm

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm

Augusta

66 Allnutt Terrace Augusta 6290

T 08 9780 5660 | F (08) 9758 0033

Office Hours

Mon to Fri, 9am – 4pm (closes for lunch 12pm – 1pm)

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm

If you are deaf, or have a hearing impairment or speech impairment, contact us through the National Relay Service:

- TTY users phone 133 677 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Speak and Listen users phone 1300 555 727 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Internet relay users connect to the NRS www.relayservice.com.au then ask for 08 9780 5255